
From: Luk, Vivian 
Sent: 24 February 2021 10:10 
To: Lawlor, Josh: Curry, Rav  
Cc: Dewes, Tatai 
Subject: 2021/0180/P - 110 Greencroft Gardens - cycle storage condition 
 
Hi Josh/Rav, 
 

Discharge of Condition 4 (Cycle Storage Details) granted under reference 2018/5981/P dated 
20/08/19 for installation of dormer to front roof and 2 x roof lights. Establish 2 x new HMO 
rooms at ground & third floor. Erection of a bin store to front garden. Reorganisation of 
layouts on all floors. 

 
I have reviewed the cycle storage proposal. 9 Sheffield stands for 18 cycle spaces would be provided 
at the rear under a covered space. The proposed space between each stand would be 750mm. This 
space must be at least 1000mm apart as the general footprint required for each cycle is 500mm in 
width. Please request a revised plan from the applicant.  
 
Kind Regards, 

 
Vivian Luk   
Transport Planner 
Supporting Communities 
London Borough of Camden 
 
Web:              camden.gov.uk  

5 Pancras Square 
London  

N1C 4AG 

The majority of Council staff are now working at home through remote, secure 
access to our systems. 

Where possible please now communicate with us by telephone or email. We have 
limited staff in our offices to deal with post, but as most staff are homeworking due to 
the current situation with COVID-19, electronic communications will mean we can 
respond quickly. 

 
Please consider the environment before printing this email.  

  

 
 

http://www.camden.gov.uk/

